
 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

From: Jayme Sadlier 
To: 
Cc: Ramiro Garcia; OCE; Donna Huff 
Subject: Re: Request for Enforcement Discretion: Wilsonart TNLMF, Temple, Bell County (RN100215631, NSR 9739) 
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:23:04 PM 

Hello Mr. Trigg, 

The TCEQ reviewed Wilsonart LLC's request for enforcement discretion to submit the Temple 
North Laminate Manufacturing Facility's 2019 emissions inventory no later than May 31, 
2020.  Based on the COVID-19 related limitations described in your email, this request is 
approved.  Please retain documentation adequate to document activities related to this 
noncompliance under enforcement discretion, including details of the best efforts to comply. 

Thank you, 
Jayme Sadlier, Special Assistant 
TCEQ Office of Compliance & Enforcement 

From: John Trigg < 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:36 PM 
To: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Request for Enforcement Discretion: Wilsonart TNLMF, Temple, Bell County (RN100215631, 
NSR 9739) 

Hello: 

The Wilsonart Temple North Laminate Manufacturing Facility (TNLMF) requests 
COVID-related enforcement discretion as outlined in the Deputy Director’s 
instructional email of 18 March 2020.  Specifics related to this request follow. 

Support Statement:  TNLMF office staff entered a "work from home" status as 
directed by the Wilsonart Senior Leadership on 19 March 2020.  This situation 
continues as of this date, and is expected to continue through at least 31 May 2020. 
Data required to complete the required TNLF 2019 Air Emissions Inventory (AEI) 
were in systems not directly accessible by home workers.  A workaround is in 
progress that will allow for the required data to be accessed.  It is anticipated that the 
AEI for the facility will be submitted via STEERS/AIRS no later than 31 May 2020. 

Rule involved:  30 TAC 101.10(e) 

Anticipated duration of required discretion:  through 31 May 2020 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 
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John M. Trigg, PG 
Environmental Manager 
Wilsonart LLC 

10501 NW H.K. Dodgen Loop 
Temple, TX  76504 

Phone:  254-207-6827 
Mobile:  254-231-6349 
Email: 




